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Oil Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 871 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 

) 
Re : " Case 1956^/' 

Applicj^rdn of Shell Oil Co. 
-f-oT""Approval of an Automatic 
Custody Transfer System 
(Townsend-Wolfcamp Pool) 

Gentlemen: 

After I returned to my office I noticed that Exhibit 
No. 1 i n the above case (plat showing State "ETA" 
Lease)erroneously gave the Range as 36-E. This should 
be 35-E. 

The application and notices appear to designate the 
range properly, but the one exhibit has an error. 

We would appreciate i t i f you would change the exhibit 
to conform to the correct description insofar as the 
range i s concerned. 

I f I can be of further assistance i n making this change, 
please advise. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

WRF:dd 


